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TIMCO ENGINEERING INC.
849 NW State Road 45
NEWBERRY, FLORIDA 32669
sid@timcoengr.com
888.472.2424

12/26/00

Mr. Frank Coperich
FCC

SUBJECT: FCCID: H78KPBSRU100

REFERENCE: TC98986

I am sorry about the delay in getting this answer to you.

Attached you will find a plot of the detected signal that demonstrates the 9600Bit per
second as well as the occupied bandwidth plots of the 2 different tones.

If you need anything else please le t us know.

Sincerely,

Mario de Aranzeta
tei@timcoengr.com


